

UTILITIES PLAN

GOALS

UT-G1 To maintain utility services sufficient to serve the City's needs.

Commented [KZ1]: Ryan O: No Changes suggested.

UT-G2 To minimize aesthetic and environmental impacts caused by utility services.

Commented [KZ2]: Ryan O: Upgrade goal consistent with Telecommunication act and to accommodate the needs of the city.

UT-G3 To underground all remaining overhead utilities.

Commented [KZ3]: Ryan O: Bond measure to pay for underground. Planning for undergrounding the remaining facilities. Grant research.

POLICIES

UT-P1 The City shall coordinate with applicable service providers to seek repairs and upgrades to existing utility facilities as necessary to maintain and/or improve efficiency, reliability, and/or capacity.

Commented [KZ4]: Ryan O: Current Providers: PSE power & gas, Lumen & Comcast- cable, Internet- Comcast, Bellevue Sewer-Water. Mention Providers?

UT-P2 The City shall provide leadership and seek to develop a plan to underground remaining above-ground utility lines.

UT-P3 The City shall encourage household waste reduction and recycling of waste materials.

Commented [KZ5]: Ryan O: King County Waste - Factoria. Partner will Bellevue- Recycling Outreach. Mention Providers

UT-P4 The City shall continue work with Bellevue to encourage special and hazardous waste programs.

Commented [KZ6]: Ryan O: General comments. Comprehensive Plan not accurate or updated particularly in this section and narrative. Suggested include approximates. Remove specific numbers throughout the Narrative.

Commented [KZ7]: Ryan O: Concerned about "Special" may need to remove. Consider merging these policies. UT-P3 & UT-P4